From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Al

Dan Vachon <Dan.Vachon@ramboll.com>

Friday, September 11, 2020 9:05 AM

Dombrowski, Frank J; Prasad, Narendra M; Schmenk, Colin R -DNR;
Fitzpatrick, William - DNR; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE; Krueger, Sarah E - DNR;
Rolfes, Sarah; Alex Bartelme; Nathan M Duda; Kyle J Schaefer; Kyle
Heimstead; Glenn R Luke; Jennifer M Hagen; Brian G Hennings; Staci L Goetz
Green Bay PDI Daily Update 9/10/2020

GB-091020_Daily_Activity Report.pdf; Completed Boring Locations
200910.pdf

Please find the attached progress figure and daily activity report from PDI activities that were
performed Thursday, September 10, 2020.

Cascade was able to complete all additional step-out boring locations yesterday. On-Site
Environmental will be onsite to complete the two remaining geotechnical boring locations (SB-511,
SB-521) and are anticipated to be completed by the end of day today.

Feel free to reach out with any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Dan Vachon

SCIENTIST

D 414-837-3537
M 920-619-4877
dan.vachon@ramboll.com

Ramboll

234 W. Florida Street
Fifth Floor
Milwaukee, WI 53204
USA
https://ramboll.com



PROPOSED LOCATION FOR
FLUORESCENCE ONLY

PROPOSED LOCATION FOR VISUAL
OBSERVATION, FLUORESCENCE, and
GEOTECHNICAL PARAMETERS

PROPOSED LOCATION FOR VISUAL
OBSERVATION & ANALYTICAL

> =2 " PROPOSED LOCATION FOR VISUAL
SB-537, , - _ OBSERVATION & FLUORESCENCE

-/ SB-538)
: Sy OIL WETTED-COATED MATERIAL ABOVE
o) . T NATIVE CLAY
A OIL WETTED-COATED MATERIAL ABOVE
AND WITHIN NATIVE CLAY

7 SB'm e . oo SOIL BORING LOCATION
D gl T he i e ) 2017 VISUAL OBSERVATION LOCATION

~ ST ! - c X ; ;
/7y seaun a7 4TS S 3 2017 VISUAL OBSERVATION LOCATION
0@59)- n e : 3 WITH NAPL OBSERVATION IN

I

SB520, 1 | w. L T Y R 05 19) o x T ~u UNCONSOLIDATED ABOVE CLAY
iS4t (15) 5.941” e .J, 19 ‘. | ; | R b P ";",:‘fr, —n— SHEET PILE WALL
’ e ' ! > M ] .l K
CTIENE ‘ s — ___. SHORELINE EXCAVATION EXTENT
6@@ Tl & T (REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETED IN 2018)
SB-521 CR4T8 00 \ " , b N g8 ex 3 ——— FORMER STRUCTURE

a1 sBs0al TR | 1.1} 1 7 | A ‘ . <2 - ). <7 SOIL REMEDIATION EXCAVATION AREAS

| BRLAE L vlw ‘ i i A —
SB-418K (15) LI i "vm,‘.o,-" { « y 4 o | Thess.n. (2003)

- 1 - 1-3 } . |

{1 (A_] ; : SE <€— RIVER FLOW DIRECTION
o llnim ol ‘ i - S
|| CAP MAINTENANCE AREA

Y:\GIS\Projects\15\1584\MXD\PDI_WP\Figure 8_NAPL Obs and Prop SB locs_stepout.mxd

158-434.(10)1 4 S
8

SB-539 /)'SB-506'
g '—(EE) E
—  SB-518

: nan F AN | | ' i) - o SAMPLE ID AND INTERMITTENT

\ : : . : — = == O] - ‘ =

B |\ . el o | 1 sesar y 4e R 3 & /SB418 (40590 NAPL DEPTH IN FEET BELOW
| ‘ GROUND SURFACE

—
/SB417 (17) SAMPLE ID AND TOTAL BORING DEPTH
IN FEET BELOW GROUND SURFACE

SB-418J (15)

\ . n “de 1o2 | | I i {
| " ' |

0 25 50
L1 | Feet

!‘l l :. &l '

| SB-543 ‘:i =1 sB5aa. S W
NAPL OBSERVATION AND

PROPOSED SOIL BORING

LOCATION MAP

""L: L’ ' PRE-DESIGN INVESTIGATION WORK PLAN
¥ FORMER GREEN BAY MANUFACTURED GAS PLANT

BT —
: - : : : . — ‘ [ | |
. 3 ! . . " - ; — " ' — —— e r ey
' : : ; @ @h;‘ﬁ; ""_'j‘;:?:ﬁ';‘ai-r“‘-’-.-? WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION
2 - . S P — & & - ’ - g .

U‘."I'Y_CIOURT D e e e s ‘ CITY OF GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN

PTRA -
£ e

-t N ¥ o 0 MR g= 1 : o M AR o FIGURE 8
A i W - — \ ) SB-411 'Q y e 't (e i r=argd Mo 1 a¥ 4 .
— 33426-199

A s T e e DRAFT

537

T e ————
< -:'_""*_";—.‘1 SB-409 :’\t\' RRR N \ '\ C N \
. . | Y \

’ w

- = ‘ : . RAMBOLL US CORPORATION
-y . ‘ . _joa | ¢ ‘ ‘ 8 <oz y B wiie JGN) ARAMBOLL COMPANY

E, - .- . - PR e T
. . [ TN - SB-4231996 1 i : o
| Ronh o d T : » e
Service Layer Credits: S e: Esri, DigitalGlobe, Geolies B8 3 CNES/Affbus. DS, USDA, USES, AeroGRID;-IGN, and the GIS UsemCommunity } i '
= gt s . . : L RAMBOLL

PROJECT: 169000XXXX | DATED: 9/4/2020 | DESIGNER: galarnmc




Daily Report of Activities
GB-091020

Report Name:
Client: WEC
Start Date: 8/21/20

R A M B L L Project No.: 70712 Thur. 9/10/20

On-Site
Project Name: Green Bay Former MGP Personnel: Dan Vachon, Kyle Schaefer
Ramboll Project
Manager Staci Goetz Kyle Heimstead

General
Description (AM) Overcast to mostly cloudy, mid 40s to mid 50s, light to moderate NE winds

(PM) Mostly to partly cloudy, mid 50s, light NE to NNE winds.
Low Temp: 41 °F Wind: 3-8 NE MPH(AM) 6-9 NE/NNE MPH(PM)
High Temp: 58 °F Precipitation: None.

Company Work Area/Description of Work:
1. Cascade Environmental (Cascade) Drillers
2. _On-Site Environmental (On-Site) Geotechnical Driller

Ramboll onsite conducting PDI operations. Performed daily tailgate safety meeting with Ramboll, Cascade, and On-Site Environmental.
Collected soil borings from visual observation and analytical locations:

- SB-552, SB-551, SB-550, SB-549, SB-554, SB-553, SB-539, and an additional step-out boring SB-555.
Collected samples from analytical, visual, and geotechnical locations:

- SB-509, SB-510, SB-521 (partially completed, will complete on 9/11/20)
All sample locations were logged for visual observations, as well as analytical analysis (PAHs). Samples were delivered by Ramboll to
Pace Analytical at the end of day Thursday, 9/10/2020.

Cascade onsite performing drilling operations for additional PDI operations.

On-Site onsite performing geotechnical drilling operations for PDI operations.

Visitor: Reason/Comments:
1. NA NA
2.
3.




